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Message

From: Creighton, Lorne [LCreighton@catcapital.com]

Sent: 5/7/2014 11:49:25 PM

To: Moyse, Brandon [BMoyse@ catcapital.com]; Michaud, Zach [zmichaud@catcapital.com]
Subject: Re: Preliminary Due Diligence Request List

Agread. Fdon’t have any comments, other than asking for 5-10 year estimates rather than just 2014-2016 but not sure
how important that is.

From: Moyse, Brandon

Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2014 11:34 PM

To: Michaud, Zach; Creighton, Lorne

Subject: RE: Preliminary Due Diligence Request List

Have gone through a few times...seems pretty comprehensive to me. Only thing | didn’t see was to describe /detail
refationships with vendors {either device manufacturers or infrastructure providers).

Brandon Moyse

The Catalyst Capital Group Inc.
{t}: 416.945.3015

(m}: 416.270.2902
bmoyse@catcapital.com

From: Michaud, Zach

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 11:17 PM

To: Moyse, Brandon; Creighton, Lorne

Subject: Fw: Preliminary Due Diligence Request List

Let me know if you have any additions asap. Sorry about the fire drill. Thanks.

From: De Alba, Gabriel <gdealba@catcapital.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2014 10:09 PM

To: Michaud, Zach; Moyse, Brandon; Creighton, Lorne; Levin_Jonathan; JOHANNE LEMAY
Subject: Fwd: Preliminary Due Diligence Request List

Pls review and provide comments asap. Would like to finalize tomorrow am. Thank you

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Yao, George" <George.Y.Yao @morganstanley.com>
Date: May 7, 2014 at 9:53:46 PM EDT

To: "De Alba, Gabriel" <gdealba@catcapital.com>

Cc: "Babcock, Ben" <Ben.Babcock@morganstanley.com>, "King, Edward S" <Edward.S. King@morganstanley.com>

Subject: Preliminary Due Diligence Request List
Gabriel,
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I hope all is well. As discussed, please find attached, in both PDF and EXCEL format, the draft preliminary due diligence
questions list for Wind Mobile. Please let us know of any questions and/or comments. Thanks.

Regards,

George Yao, Vice President

Morgan Stanley Canada Limited | Investment Banking Division
181 Bay St. Suite 3700 | P.O. Box 776 | Floor 37

Toronto, ON M5J 273

Phone: +1 416 943-8422

Fax: +1 416 943-8643

George.Y.Yao@morganstaniey.com

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and is intended only for the use of
the addressee(s). If you are not an addressee, please inform the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Do
not copy, use or disclose this e-mail. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free, and
the sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which may arise
as a result of e-mail transmission.
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